Office of Hon David Parker scom,LLB

Attorney-General Associate Minister of Finance

Minister for Economic Development
Minister for the Environment

Minister for Trade and Export Growth

17 OCT 2018

Jake Preston
Via email: fyi-request-8588-3deacfab@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Preston

On behalf of Hon David Parker, Attorney-General, | acknowledge your email received
11 October 2018 in which you request, under the Official Information Act 1982 (the
Act):

1. All advice requested of, and/or provided to, EQC by the Office of the Attorney-
General between 4 September 2010 and 20 December 2010.

2. All communication related to any such advice.

Due to the change in administration, the Attorney-General's Office does not hold any
advice received during the period you specify (when Hon Christopher Finlayson QC
held office as the Attorney-General). | believe some of the information may be held
by the Crown Law Office. | am therefore transferring your request to the Crown Law
Office for them to respond, pursuant to s 14 of the Act.

Yours sincerely

Corin Higgs
Senior Ministerial Advisor
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